
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: October 7, 2020 5:00 PM
To: Lord, David (Ext.)
Cc: Christensen, Esther (Ext.); Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Fwd: 1 Million Mask Donation

David - a few of us are having trouble emailing you. Resending Doves email for your action.

CMB

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)" <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Date: October 7, 2020 at 4:47:17 PM EDT
To: "Lord, David (Ext.)" <d avid. lord @tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, "Christensen, Esther (Ext.)"
<esther.christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: "Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)" <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: 1 Million Mask Donation

David:

Could someone from the department reach out to Majid ASAP and determine if this can be donated to
ESCR?

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de ('honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca
C: 647-825-4894

From: Jowhari, Majid -
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 4:50 PM
To: Anand, Anita - Personal
Subject: 1 Million Mask Donation

Minister,
Hope all is well with you.
I have a constituent that would like to Donate 1 million mask to venerable seniors
homes.
I have reached out to Minster Schulte last week and she suggested we consider the

donation to PSPC under the National Emergency Strategic Stockpile (NESS).
I was wondering if you have 5 min to discuss this matter.
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My contact number id
reach out to you.

Regards,

nd if your office plan a 5 min conversation I can

_q~d &0)j7ha7i
Member of Parliament for Richmond Hill

Ottawa Office:

180 Wellington, Room 5221IO~71 nR CVM~ ~
l'AYAttt

Ottawa, ON K1A OA6

Tel. (613) 992-3802

Constituency Office:

Suite 101-100 Mural Street

Richmond Hill, ON L4B-1J3

905-707-9701

Ma i id.Jowha ri @ pa rl.gc.ca
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